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THE FIRE CENTENNIAL EXHIBIT

In the afternoon and evening of April 10, and for two afternoons
and evenings thereafter, there was staged in the Historical Society’s
building a notable exhibit of portraits and articles illustrative of prominent
personalities and of life in general in the Pittsburgh of the 1840%, the
decade of the Big Fire. The exhibit would ordinarily have been kept
intact and open to the public considerably longer, but most of the items
shown had been borrowed, and as Mr. Siebeneck, chairman of the 1845
Committee, explains, much of the loaned furniture was normally in
daily use in the owners’ homes, and the cost of guarding expensive por-
traits, silver, and other loaned treasures for a longer period would have
been prohibitive.

The list of exhibits published in the day’s souvenir program and
catalogue, An Historical Commemoration, was necessarily made up
some days before event, so it includes some items that were not actually
shown, and does not include certain others that were.

The following revised lists are therefore presented here as a more
accurate and complete record of this feature of the centennial com-
memoration.

RELICS OF THE FIRE
Certain of these pieces show the markings left by the straw in which they

were packed. One account states that bales of unpacked chinaware fell from
the third floor to the cellar of a store on Wood Street.

Cup aND SAUCER Loaned by Mrs, Stuart Robinson
Curp Loaned by Miss Dorothea Thompson
Cup AND SAUCER Gift to Historical Society by Mrs, Frank C. Osburn
Cup aND SAUCER Historical Society
Two PLATEs aND Rounp Bowr Loaned by 8. N. Jackson
PraTE Historical Society
DinngR Prate Loaned by James Dunlap Gray
Cup AND SAUCER Loaned by Miss Katherine May Edwards

Smarr Lump oF Fusep NaiLs
Gift to Historical Society by Dan T. and Frank A. Dickson
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LarGe FrameD MiIrROR Loaned by L. A. Orrill
Copper CoaL ScurTLE, from the Steele home on Fourth St.
Looned by Miss Virginia C. Schultz
Pair or Brass CaNDLESTICKs, 1830 Loasned by Mrs. James Hood Miller
Pair or SmaLL Brass CaNpLEsTICKS, dating from 1776
‘ Loaned by Mrs. E. Z. Smith
FiremanN’s UNIFORM OF THE 1840’ consisting of red flannel shirt, red coat,
cipe painted in gold and colors, and helmet labeled Niagara
Gifts to Historical Society by Dan T. and Frank A. Dickson
Fuuz APPARATUS, including such articles as: model of hose cart, Pittsburgh,
1825; model of parade wagon, about 1835; fire bell and wooden alarm
rattle; parade belts; hand-sewn leather buckets; fire axes; silver and
brass trumpets; helmets with front shields of various volunteer fire com-
panies; oil lamps and work torches; section of riveted leather hose; brass
nozzles; and fire marks.
Loaned by Insurance Company of North America, Philadelphia

PORTRAITS

Cuarpes ArsBuTHNOT (1816-1892) Loaned by Dr. Thomas S. Arbuthnot
Henry BaLowin (1780-1844), by G. D’Alamaine

Loaned by Allegheny County Bar Association
Henry BaLpwin Historical Society

WirLrLiam PENN Baum (1805-1867), by G. D’Alamaine
Historical Society
Mgs. WiLLiam PEnN Baum (Rebecca Roup) Historical Society
James Benney (1795—-1868) Loaned by Mrs. Patrick Thomson
Mgrs. James BEnnNey (Margaret M. Doughty) 1793-1852
. Loaned by Mrs. Patrick Thomson
GEoRGE AnsuuTz BERRY (1818-1907) Loaned by Mrs. George H. Flinn
Rev. Joun Brack (1768-1849), by J. R. Lambdin
Loaned by University of Pittsburgh
HeNrY MariE BRackeNrIDGE (1786-1871), by M. B. Leisser
Loaned by Allegheny County Bar Association
CitarLEs BREWER (1784-1860)
Loaned by Western Pennsylvania Hospital

Mprs. CHARLEs BREWER Loaned by Western Pennsylvania Hospital
Josepl CoLTaRT (1787-1865) Historical Sociéty
Mpgs. Josepu Cortart (Jean Ritchie) Historical Society
Mary ELizasera CROGHAN Loasned by Mrs. W. Barnet Wolfe

TrevanioN, B, DarLas (1801~1841), by A. L. Dalbey
Loaned by Allegheny County Bar Association

Esenezer Denny (1761~1822) Loaned by Mrs, Harmar D. Denny



19435 THE CENTENNIAL EXHIBIT 73

RoserT Dickey (1809-1892), by Johanna Hailman
‘ Loaned by Robert Dickey
WiLtriam DiLworTH, Jr. (1818-1877)
» ' Loaned by Miss Anne H. Robinton
Rev. Davio Evviorr (1787-1874)
Loaned by Western Theological Seminary

WaLTER Forwarp (1786-1851), by J. R, Lambdin
Historical Society

StepnEN CoLLins FosTer (1826—1864), by G. L. Clough
Loaned by Carnegie Institate

Josepn Gazzam, M.D. (1796~1863) .  Historical Society
SamurL GorMry (1801-1871) Loaned by Samuel Gormly

GEorGe W, HaiLman (1836-1878), by Jasper Lawman
Loarned by George L. Hailman

Thouas Hanna (1785~1853), by J. R. Lambdin
‘ Losned by Miss Alice Gray
Rev. Francis HErron (1774—1860) '
Loaned by Western Theological Seminary
WiLiiam A. Herron (1821-1899) Histotical Society
CartieriNE McELueny Hovpsuip (1778-1848)
Loaned by H. XK. Siebeneck

JostPr Horng (1826-1892) Loaned by Chamber of Commerce

Rev. Wirriam D. Howarp (1814-1876) )
Losned by William Howard Ryall

Tromas M. Howe (1808—1877) Loaned by Chamber of Commerce

MRgs. Josepx R. HUNTER, by J. R. Lambdin
Loaned by Miss Cornelia Clapp of Bedford, N. Y.

Benyamin Frankrin JonEs (1824-1903) Loasned by Duquesne Club
Hucu Davinson Kinc (1807-1863) Historical Society
CuarvEs LockHART (1818-1900) Loaned by Chamber of Commerce

Wirson McCanpress (1810-1882), by S. F. King
Loaned by Allegheny County Bar Association

Jonas Rouvp McCrintock, M.D. (1808-1879), by J. R. Lambdin
Looned by Mrs. Walter S. Straub

Mgs. Jonas Rour McCrLiNtock (Rachel Ball Graham)
Loaned by Mrs. Walter S. Straub

Joun McFapen (1801-1851) Loaned by Mrs. Robert R. Gordon
SaLLy McKEE Historical Society

Chruarine McCrLure McKnicur (Mrs. John Z. Speer) AND BROTHERS
WiLLiam McKwyigur III anp Josern McKnicar, Jr., by Trevor
McClurg Loaned by Mrs. William H. Mercur
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Josern McKnigur ( ! —~1872) anp Mrs. Josepn McKnicur (Margaret
Acheson), by Trevor McClurg
Loaned by Mrs. William H. Mercur

James MarsuaLL (1803 ! ~1869)
Loared by Farmers Deposit National Bank

Tromas MarsuaLL (1819-1898), by Jasper Lawman
Loaned by Allegheny County Bar Association

THomas MEeLLoN (1813—-1908), by Theobald Chartran
Loaned by Allegheny County Bar Association

PeETER Mowry, M.D. (1770-1833) Historical Society
Patrick MuLvany (1792-1854) Loaned by Frederick A, Ulam
MBgs. Patrick Murvany (Ellanor Fortune) Loaned by Frederick A. Ulam

REev. Joun W, NEvIN (1803-1886)
Loaned by Western Theological Seminary

Rr. REv. MicHaeL O’Connor (1810-1872) .. Loaned by Mercy Hospital

James O’'Hara (1753-1819), by H. Brereton
Looned by Mrs. Harmar D. Denny

Mary Carson O’Hara Loaned by Mrs. Harmar D. Denny
REv. WiLLiaM A, Passavant (1821-1894) Loaned by Passavant Hospital
Joun PaLmEer PEars (1809-1874) Loasned by Thomas C. Pears 111
SaraH OrMsBy PHirLips (1803~-1885) Loaned by Miss Mary Burgwin
Isaac R. REEsE (1821-1908), by John G. Hammer Historical Society
D. H. RippLE, D.D. Loaned by University of Pittsburgh
James Ross (1762-1847) Historical Society
CoL. Jonas Roup (1760-1857) Loaned by Mrs. Walter 8. Straub
Mary CroGHAN SCHENLEY (1826-1903) Loaned by Carnegie Institute
CuarvLes B. ScuLLy (1821-1874) Loaned by Charles S. Manning

James O’Hara Scurry (1816—-1859)
Loaned by Miss Margaret T, Scully

Marion McDoweLL Scurry (1826—1890)
Loaned by Mrs. Emma Robertson Hurtt

CuaRrLEs SHALER (1788-1869), by Anna Woodward
Loaned by Allegheny County Bar Association

GEoRGE SHiras, Jr. (1832-1924), by A. L. Dalbey

Losned by Allegheny County Bar Association
Joun H. SHoENBERGER (1810-1889), by Thomas Sully

Loaned by St. Margaret Memorial Hospital

Epwin M. StantoN (1814—1869), by M. B. Leisser _

Loaned by Allegheny County Bar Association
James P. STErRRETT (1822-1901), by Charles Walz

Loaned &y Allegheny County Bar Association
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Rev. JosepH StockTon (1779~1832)

Loaned by Western Theological Seminary
Rev. ELisHa P, SwiFr (1792-1865)

Loaned by Western Theological Seminary

JANE Gray SwissHELM (181§—1884), (self-portrait) Historical Society
Mgzs. Joun Taaw Historical Society
WirLiam THaw (1818-1889) Loasned by Downtown Branch Y.M.C.A.
Josian R. WeLDIN (1811-1872) - Loaned by H. Lee Mason

WiLLiam WiLkins (1779-1865), by A. F. King
Loaned by Allegheny County Bar Association

IVORY TYPES AND MINIATURES

Major WiLrLiam CROGHAN Loaned by Mrs. Harmar D. Denny
EBenezer DENwy, first mayor of Pittsburgh
Loaned by Mrs. Harmar D. Denny
WiLriam H. Howarp, mayor of Pittsburgh, 1845
Presented to Historical Society by Mrs. Frank C. Osburn
Tuomas M. Howe Loaned by Mrs. Hutton Kennedy
Joun McFapben, early Pittsburgh silversmith
Loaned by Mrs. Stuart Robinson

GEeNERAL James O’Hara Loaned by Mrs. Harmar D. Denny
JamEes O’Hara ScuLry Loaned by Miss Margaret Townsend Scully
Joun Desmonp Scurry anp His wiFE Marion McDoweLL ScuLry, by

T. H. Stevenson, 1844 Loaned by Charles S. Manning
PeTER Spaur—silhouette Loaned by Miss Ethel Spahr Ritscher
MRgs. PeTER SparrR—silhonette Loaned by Miss Ethel Spahr Ritscher
Dr. WirLiam AikeNn Warp Loaned by Miss Gertrude Smith

DAGUERREOTYPES

CHRISTIAN ANSHUTZ Loaned by Marcellin C. Adams

GEeorGE FunsToN, in costume as captain of the Neptune Fire Company

Losned by Mrs, Richard Hirsch

Mgs. Mary HumMmEL KAERCHER
Presented to Historical Society by Miss Emma Florence Thumm

PHOTOGRAPHS AND OTHER LIKENESSES

MRs. JosePH ALEXANDER Loaned by Miss Ethel Spahr Ritscher
Joun Dunrar (18187-1892) Loaned by James Dunlap Gray
GaBeL FamiLy Loaned by Mrs. Lulu Gabel Giese
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WiLLiam H. Howarp, mayor of Pittsburgh in 1845
Gift to Historical Society by Mrs. Frank C. Osburn

GEeorGE NEGLEY Loaned by Miss Georgiana Negley

Major GENERAL JaMEs Scort NEGLEY (1826—1901), 2 bas-relief bust
Historical Society

MARrGARET UPDEGRAFF RoDGERS Gift of Josephine Mattern

Mprs. JouN H. SHOENBERGER (Margaret Cust)
Loaned by St. Margaret Memorial Hospital

LemuEL Spanr Loaned by Miss Ethel Spahr Ritscher
Rev. Georce Uprorp, D.D. Loaned by Trinity Cathedral

'~ OTHER PICTURES

Larce PhorocrarH, “Pennsylvan,” homestead of Asa P. CHiLps
Losned by Miss Helen Clay Frick

PAINTING, old Allegheny City Hall Historical Society
CurriEr PRINT, the Pittsburgh Fire of 18435 Historical Society

LitHoGrAPH, three views of the Pittsburgh Fire of 1845
Loaned by Paul James Baum

Painting, the Pittsburgh Fire of 1845, from Birmingham, by William

Coventry Wall Loaned by Carnegie Institute
Painting; the Pittsburgh Fire of 1845, from Boyd’s Hill, by William
Coventry Wall Loaned by Carnegie Institute

PainTiNG, “Man Pulling on Boots,” by David Blythe .
Loaned by Donald C. Scully

PainTing, tintitled, by David Blythe Historical Society
AupusoN Print Loaned by Mrs. Charles Wharton
AupusoN PrinT Loaned by Mrs. George I. Holdship

PRINTED MATTER

InviTATIONS to soirees of the William Penn, Neptune, and Viligant fire com-
panies, 1848, 1849, 1851 Gifts of Dan T. and Frank A. Dickson

RosTER of officers of the Niagara Fire Co., 1845, in gilt print
Gift of Dan T. and Frank A, Dickson

Menvu of the Exchange Hotel, Pittsburgh, 1843
Gift of Burton Mustin
NEwsPAPER PAGE containing report of John Da#itt, treasurer of Allegheny
County, for the year 1845 Gift of Mrs. Thomas R. Hartley
Forper showing the Monongahela House of 1845
Loaned by William G. Johnston Company

First Epitions of Stephen Foster songs ,
Losned by Miss Margaret Townsend Scully
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SmarL HYMNBOOK OF 1844 Losned by George L. Hailman

Pace FroM “GazETTE AND ADVERTISER” of April 12, 1845, containing ac-
counts of the fire Loaned by Miss Sarah McClelland

PAMPHLET containing address delivered by Dr. David H. Riddle at Western
University in 1846 Loaned by Dr. Harry A. Riddle

MANUSCRIPTS

LerTER written by Mrs. James Lee of South Camden, N. J., on April 22,
1845 Loaned by Miss Lily Lee Nixon

Lerrer written by James H. McClelland of Pittsburgh on April 27, 1845
Loaned by Mrs. W, S. Sutton

Lerrer written by John R. Banks, a2 student at Western University, on

April 12, 1845 Historical Society
MinuTE Boox of the Neptune Fire Company, 1845 Historical Society
AccounT Book of the Bank of Pittsburgh, a survival of the fire along with

other early records of the bank Historjcal Society

HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT AND PERSONAL EFFECTS

With a few exceptions, these articles were in use in Pittsburgh homes
during the period, 1800 to 1830.
InLaip TaBLE that belonged to General James O’Hara before 1819
Loaned by Mrs, Harmar D. Denny
Cuair from the home of Mrs. William Bakewell, daughter of Rev. Alan
D. Campbell, D.D. Loaned by Gifford K. Wright
Drop Lear TaBLE, Duncan Phyfe style
Loaned by Mrs. George I. Holdship
SEwiNG TaBLE from the William H. Smith home
Loaned by Mrs. E. Z. Smith
Four Sipbe CHairs from the Thomas Hanna home (Allegheny)
Loaned by Mrs. Douglas Stewart
Coroniar TABLE that belonged to Mrs. John C. McCombs, daughter of Rev.
Elisha P. Swift, D.D. Loaned by Gifford K. Wright

Sewing TaBLE that belonged to the Pears family
Loaned by Mrs. James McClelland

SETTEE, with rattan seat, from the Stanton Heights Croghan—Schenley sum-
mer home, “Picnic”

Loaned by Miss Elizabeth Braun and Mrs. Arthur Braun

GateLeG TaBLE with spool legs, from the home of Mrs. John Kerr, dau.gh-
ter of Rev. Alan D. Campbell, D.D. Loaned by Gifford K. Wright

SewiNG TaBLE Loaned by George L. Hailman
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Carp TaBLE, drop-leaf, that belonged tot he Bakewell family
Losned by Mrs. George 1. Holdship

CHesT oF DrawERs used in Pittsburgh since 1835
Loaned by William E. Schoyer

Pepestar. MarBLE Tor Prer TaBrLe from the house formerly on the site

of the Pitt Stadium Loaned &y Colonial Art Furniture Company
PepEstaL Carp TABLE Losned by George L. Hailman
EarLy Victorian SEWING TABLE Loaned by Miss Anne H. Robinson

Cuar that belonged to the Pears family
Loaned by Mrs, James McClelland
Pepestar Rosewoop Crawroor SipeE TasLi that belonged to Mrs. Rees
Cadwalder Townsend before 1820
Loaned by Miss Margaret Townsend Scully

SmarL SipE TaBLE of about 1840, hand-turned in the wagon shop of Peter

Harvy Loaned by Mrs. S. N. Benham
MarLe Desk witH Bookcase Top from “Tower Hill,” home of Judge
Breading in Fayette County Loaned by Mrs. Edward Henesey

MapLe Top TaBLE, with roses carved on legs
Loaned by Miss Marcella Lutton

NeepLE Point Foor StooL from the George A. Berry home
Loaned by Mrs. George Flinn

Two Soras of about 1825, from the residence of Thomas Hanna
Loaned by Mrs. Douglas Stewart

SHOrRT-LEGGED CHIPPENDALE CHAIR given by Dr. Joseph Priestley to Nancy
Campbell Grier, wife of Rev. Isaac Grier
Loaned by Mrs. Charles Wharton

MarsLE Top CoNsoLE Loaned by Mrs. Douglas Stewart

Carp TaBLE used in the home of Benjamin Bakewell
Loaned by Gifford K. Wright

“BoNEBREAKER” BicycLE of 1845, with high front wheel
Historical Society

SmaLr Piano brought over the mountains to Pittsburgh by the Butler family

in 1791 Historical Society
IroN Woop-BurNiNG StoveE made at the Westmoreland Furnace near
Laughlintown Historical Society

Carvep, S1pE CHaIR that belonged to the Friend family
Loaned by Mrs, Patrick H. Thomson

SewiNG TasLE from “Friendship Hill,” home of Albert Gallatin in Fayette

County Loaned by Mrs. James 1. Kay
Love SEar that was in Houston home on Smithfield Street at the time of the
fire Loaned by Mrs, Charles W. Houston

SLant—Top Desk built for James Boyer by J. Huey and dated 1808
Loaned by Henry King Siebeneck
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SipE CHaIr Loaned by Mrs. Elmer D. Harshbarger
Sipe CHaIr used in Allegheny County
Loaned by Mrs. Elmer D. Harshbarger
Rocking CHaIR that belonged to Mr. and Mrs. James E. Fleming; made in
Pittsburgh and saved from the fire Losned by Andrew Ross Holmes
Rockina Cuair of Ebenezer Denny, first mayor of Pittsburgh
Historical Society

Desk used in Pittsburgh by John Thaw Historical Society

Carvep Sipe CHaIR that belonged to the Sellers family
Loasned by Mis. Patrick H. Thomson
SmaLL SoFa from “Tower Hill,” Fayette County
Loaned by Mrs. Edward Henesey
Smarr WriTing Desk given to John D. Scully by Capt. Edward W. H,
Schenley in 1849 Loened by Charles S. Manning
“Crirr MINE” SiLvER made by J. B. McFadden & Co. in Pittsburgh, 1849,
from silver taken from the first copper mine opened on Lake Superior
about 1840. Presented by Charles Avery to Mrs. Thomas Howe:
Tray engraved with a wild-life scene of early western Pennsylvania
Loaned by Mrs. Hutton Kennedy
Coffee urn, teapot, sugar bowl, and cream pitcher
Loaned by Mrs. Charles Brown

SiLver CorFree Por anp Sucar Boww that belonged to Mrs. James O’Hara
Loaned by Mrs. Harmar D. Denny

Cream Prrcuer, Paul Revere style, that belonged to Gen. James O’Hara
Loaned by Mrs., Harmar D. Denny

SiLver TEa SET of six pieces that belonged to the Josiah King family. This
silver was placed in a trunk during the fire and later found across
the river. Loaned by Mrs. Albert B. Shultz

SiLvER SucArR BowL wiTu Lip that belonged to Mrs, John Palmer Bakewell
Losned by Henry Asher Phillips

SiLver BurTER Disu wite Cover Loaned by Mrs. E. Z. Smith

Pair oF SHEFFIELD CanDLESTICKs that belonged to Mrs. Rees Jones
Loaned by Mrs. James H. Reed

SiLveEr made by early silversmiths of Pittsburgh
Table— and teaspoons made by John McFadden
Teaspoons made by Wilson
Table— and teaspoons made by John Stevenson
Loaned by Mrs. Patrick H, Thomson

Large soup ladle made by J. Luckey. On the handle appears the fol-
lowing inscription: “Presented by the Agricultural Society of Alle-
gheny County, Pa., in the Year 1821 to Mrs. A. Darlington as a
premium for the best Domestick Carpet.” Historical Society
Pair oF ENcrLisH Vases wiTH FiGURES Loaned by Miss Marie Dermitt
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Limoces Vase that belonged to Mrs. George A. Berry
Loaned by Mrs. George H. Flinn

Patr or OrENwork CHiNa Fruir HoLbErs that belonged to Mrs. George

A. Berry Loaned by Mrs. George H. Flinn
Pair or GiLpED PEWTER Vases presented to Mrs, Charles B. Scully by Capt.
Edward W. H. Schenley Loaned by Charles S.l\’[anning
Crock, the first brought over the Alleghenies, belonged to Gen. James
O’Hara Loasned by Mrs. Harmar D. Denny
TemrLE Crock, a wedding gift to Mary Holdship King, 1832. Saved from
the fire of 1845 Loaned by Henry King Siebeneck
PariaN MarsLE CLock that belonged to Mrs. John P. Bakewell. Saved from
the fire of 1845 Loaned by Henry A, Phillips

Crock that was carried from the Thaw home across the Smithfield St. bridge
by John Thaw, who was the last person on the bridge before it fell into
the river Loaned by Miss Dorothea Thompson

Pair oF Larce SHEFFIELD StorM Lamps (1819) that belonged to Gen.
James O’Hara Loaned by Mrs. Harmar D. Denny

Pair oF Brass CANDELABRA, a wedding gift to Mary Holdship King, 1832.
Saved from the fire of 1845 Loaned by Henry King Siebeneck

Pair oF Brass CANDELABRA wiTH PRisms Loaned by Mrs. E. Z. Smith

Lowestorr PLATTER aND Four PraTes that belonged to Mary Carson
O’Hara Loaned by Mrs. W. Barnet Wolfe

Cuina PLaTE anDp Sucar BowL from the home of General James O’Hara

Loaned by Charles S. Manning

Larce WHrTE GLAZED PITCHER Loaned by Miss 1da F. Armstrong

LarGe PorcerLain PraTTer (1797) that belonged to the O’Hara family

Loaned by Carnegie Ipstitute

BeLGiAN CHamPAGNE Gurass, one of a set used by Gen. O’Hara in dining

Louis Philippe and brother, 1797
Loaned by Miss Margaret Townsend Scully

GoBLET AND WINE Guasses of early Pittsburgh glass, a wedding gift to

Mr. and Mrs. Harmar Denny Scully in 1849
Loaned by Miss Margaret Townsend Scully
Pressep Grass CompoTier “Rebecca at the Well,” made by Bakewell & Pears,

1858 Loaned by Henry King Siebeneck
Cur Guass Sucar Bowr made by Bakewell Glass Co. and presented to
Major Asher Phillips Loaned by Henry A. Phillips

Grass Boww that belonged to Miss Margaret Brown
Losned by Mrs. John F. Biddle

CoveRep Grass Frurt Dis, 1825 Loaned by Henry King Sicbeneck
Pewrer Corree PoT, pewter egg container, two pewter whale oil lamps,
and iron letter scale Loaned by Mrs. Edward Henesey

Horse PisToL, 1818 Loaned by Henry K. Siebeneck
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PisTor, 18th century, long barrel Looned by Henry K. Siebeneck
Two Sewine Birps: Bird opens beak when tail is pressed; material to be

sewed is then inserted in beak Loaned by Mrs, E, Z. Smith
SueELL TEa Cappy Loaned by Henry King Siebeneck

PewTER Si16N: “H. Oliver’s Saddlery—Warehouse, Wood Street”
Loasned by Henry Oliver Evans
Two Lace Coacu Parasors: with folding handles of ivory
Loaned by Mrs. Edward Henesey
Two WiNTER BoNNETs that belonged to Mrs. Duncan Dallas *
Loaned by Mrs. William M. Duff
QuiLT made by Mrs. Joseph Alexander
Loaned by Mrs. Ethel Spahr Ritscher
QuiLt made by the ladies of First Presbyterian Church of Allegheny City in
1843 and presented to the lender’s grandmother, then married to a
frontier preacher in Indiana. The squares of the quilt were autographed,
the names of the ladies being: Mary S. Anderson, Hannzh Cameron,
Margaret Campbell, Mary Campbell, S8arah Campbell, Mary Jane Down-
ing, Eliza A. Graham, Jane L. G——, Clarissa Hannon, Hannah McD.
Harrison, Eliza F. Irwin, Jane Irwin, Mathilda Jane Irwin, Joyce,
Mary Kerwin, Ann Knox, Martha Knox, Jane A. McGahan (), Sarah
H. McGonnigle, Eliza J. Patterson, Mary H. Stewart, Eliza Wiley,
Susan Wiley Loaned by Gifford K. Wright
HanpkerRcHIEF marked Rebecca Roup (Mrs. William Baum)
Presented to Historical Society by Paul J. Baum
CoraL CrEpe EMBROIDERED SHAWL that belonged to Mrs. James Benney, Jr.
Loaned by Mis. Patrick H. Thomson
Wurre Lace SuawL that belonged to Priscilla Benney Sellers
Looned by Mrs. Patrick H. Thomson
PaisLey SHAwL that belonged to Mrs. Rees Cadwalader Townsend
Loaned by Miss Margaret Townsend Scully
Piece oF EMBROIDERED VALANCE from a four-poster bed used in Pittsburgh

in 1845 Loaned by Miss Lily Lee Nixon
Dark Rep SiLk SHawwr that belonged to Mrs. Shepley R. Holmes and was
saved from the fire Loaned by Marcellin C. Adams

Basy CrorHEs, an embroidered dress and a bonnet, that belonged to Alfred
P. Anshutz, and were saved from the fire
Loaned by Marcellin C. Adams











